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Bidder #1 RFP Questions 

 

1. Is Wide Format part of the solution? If so, what are the requirements? 

A. No 

2. What ERP or document management system needs to be supported by the scanning workflow? What is  the 
current method? 

A. None currently, this was a future reference 

3. Do all users need follow me print capability? What would be the number of licenses required? How many 
total locations need to be supported in the follow me print solution? 

A. Yes, all users are to be included.  Currently 350 desktop/laptops. 4 Locations 

 
4. Do you require proximity badge swiping as an authentication method? 

A. No 
 
5. In the Evaluation Criteria it is stated that the City reserves the right to implement the selected proposal solutions 

over a 2 year period. Does that mean the proposed pricing must be honored for that time? Or is the City going to 
implement the solution over a 2 year period? 

A. Both are possible 
 
6. Will the selected vendor be responsible for returning the current equipment? Are there 

any specific planned relocations? If so, what are the details? 
A. Yes the winner vendor will return the current equipment.  No planned 

relocations. 
 
7. Are you using any fax server technology? 

A. No 
 
8. What form would you like the electronic submission to be in? eMail or thumb drive? 

A. Thumb Drive 
 
9. Would the City be willing to consider a co-op (i.e. group purchasing) agreement, with favorable pricing and pre-

negotiated terms? 
A. Not a benefit to us and only the terms of this RFP will be approved.  You are able to use any pricing at 

your disposal to create your response as long as the City is not required to enter into any additional 
terms to secure that pricing. 

 
 
 
 
Bidder #2 RFP Questions 
 
1. Do all MFPs/Printers need to be the same manufacturer? 

A. No  

 
2. Is the City scanning documents into a current document management program? If so, what is it? 

A. Yes, Laserfiche 
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3. Which ERP system is the City running? 
A. The City uses Springbrook as the financial software package.  The City is implementing a Tyler 

Technologies product for its building and planning divisions. 

 
4. Are there any special power requirements? 

A. No 

 
5. Do only the City Manager, Community Development and HR require envelope printing on the desktop printers? 

A. All printers should be capable of printing envelopes from a bypass tray 

 
6. Are all printers networked? 

A. No, those without an IP address listed are local connected devices. 
 

7. How does the City want to track all print jobs with detailed reporting? (Per user, MFP, Dept.) 
A. All three 

 
8. In Category 1-5, how many paper drawers are required for each excluding the bypass tray? 

A. Category 1 -3 include a minimum of 4 trays, Category 4 include 2 Trays.  Category 5 needs 1 tray. 

 
9. Is the LCT an external paper deck required in addition on the Category 1&2 machines? 

A. Yes 

 
10. Regarding the 5 year lease term, should this be FMV or $1 out? 

A. FMV 
 
11. What are the minimum media width requirements for the Wide Format machines? 

A. Wide Formats are not included in the requested pricing response. 

 
12. Will the City require scanning in addition to printing on the Wide Format? Type of documents? Color or B/W? 

A. Not Included 

 
13. Any add-on features needed for the Fiery controller? (Impose, Compose, Color Profiler, etc.) 

A. No 

 
14. Are Category 3 machines required to have a Booklet Finisher or will an external Stapler Finisher suffice? 

A. It is stated as either / or. 
 
15. Regarding the machine speed minimum specs, will the stated speed be a minimum and only equal or higher will 

be considered? 
A. We will accept speed within 4 PPM of this spec or higher 

 
16. Is there a local vendor/manufacturer preference for this bid? 

A. No 
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Bidder #3 RFP Questions 
 
1. On page 10 of the PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT section 7.6- Termination Prior to Expiration of Term.  

We can not give you the best pricing if we have to provide you with this Cancellation for Convenience clause. (We 
would not be able to provide you with financing and we would have to set this up as a rental) Are Service                 
agreements come standard with a 30 day cancellation clause and we do agree with the Cancellation with clauses or 
7.7 Termination of Default.  Please consider striking 7.6 that from your agreement.  Thank you.  

A. The Professional Services agreement is a standard city requirement relating the services being 
provided not the purchase or lease of the hardware. 

 
2. What is the current ERP Workflow that is currently being used by the City of Tustin?  

A. The ERP software that is utilized by the City does not have workflow processes that will be impacted by 
the printing systems.  Laserfiche has an interface for the scanned documents. 

 
 
3. Do all employee have employee badges? If so what kind? And, would they want to use the badges for the follow me 

print? (they could walk up to MFD and tap to authenticate then print jobs would be waiting there for them)  
A. No badges will be included in this solution. 

 
4. Do you want Follow me print for the HP printers?  

A. No, MFP’s only. 
 
5. Do you want any rules based printing?  (example: if you print X number of pages you will be directed to Y printer for 

cost savings)  
A. Not required 

 
6. What is the number of Workstations at the City of Tustin?  

A. The City has roughly 350 desktop/laptop computers.  However, there may be a need to print from 
mobile devices like Android or IOS phones/tablets. 

 
7. Do you need to Index and/or OCR with the scanning workflow piece?  

A. No 
 
8. Wide Formate units are currently in your fleet, but I did not see any new requirements for them to be included in the 

new fleet? We do manufacture Wide Formate Printers if you need replacements but we do not offer them with 
supply inclusive toner service programs.  We can work with you on these as one offs?  

A. The Solutions forms state these devices are excluded from the RFP Proposal and Pricing 
 
9. On Page to of the PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 2.2  It states that  Method of Payment. In any month 

in which Contractor wishes to receive payment, Contractor shall, no later than the first working day of such month, 
submit to City in the form approved by City's Director of Finance, an invoice for services rendered prior to the date 
of the invoice. We have some concerns if the invoice get there a few days after the first working day of the month it 
will not be paid for that said month?  Please advise on this. 

A. This is in reference to services provided in the previous month. 
 
 
Bidder #4 RFP Questions 
 
 
1. Should the following MFD Security Features be configured standard on categories 1-5? Hard Drive Overwrite, 256 

Bit Encryption, Secure Print, Secure Scan, Secure Email, Network Authentication 
A. Please adhere to the standard specs as outlined in the RFP required specs in Attachment A 4.1 
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2. Should the following MFD Scanning Destinations and Formats be configured standard on categories 1-5? 
Destinations.  Mailbox, USB, Email, Network? File Formats.  PDF, PDF/A, JPEG, TIFF, Password Protected PDF 

A. Please adhere to the standard specs as outlined in the RFP required specs in Attachment A 4.1 
 
3. Should PostScript be included as a standard Print Feature on categories 1-5? 

A. Please adhere to the standard specs as outlined in the RFP required specs in Attachment A 4.1 
 
4. For Categories 1-5 are you requesting a device that is > than or equal to the listed category speed?  

A. We will accept speed within 4 PPM of this spec or higher 
 
5. Is Booklet Finishing a requirement of Category 2?  

A. Yes 
 
6. What is your definition of Enhanced Scanning?  

A. Please see the standard specs as outlined in the RFP required specs in Attachment A 4.1 
 
7. Under the MPS program, do you require proactive supplies replenishment in addition to the proactive break fix? 

A. Please see Scope of Services Schedule A for requirements. 
 
8. Do you require reporting on your devices on a monthly basis on the MPS solution? 

A. Please see Scope of Services Schedule A for requirements. 
 
9. What media throughput would be required on Category #1 Color System?  Would it require up to 300-350gsm? 

A. Please adhere to the standard specs as outlined in the RFP required specs in Attachment A 4.1 
 
10. What would the percentage of monthly volume be 11x17 booklets?  What type of paper, i.e., coated, uncoated and 

weights? 
A. The volume is not a lot and is only used a few times per year.  About 200 booklets per job with up to 60 

pound paper weight. 
 
11. Is the quoted speed of 75ppm, the rated speed for all paper weights and sizes? 

A. No 
 
12. Does High Quality Marketing Documents include the need to print tri-fold pamphlets and a myriad of print 

applications on specialty media stocks, i.e., no-tear temporary permits/badges, synthetic stocks, pressure sensitive, 
dimensional, embedded stocks and/or pressure sensitive stocks and labels? Would you want optional features, 
such as c/z fold included in the recommendation? 

A. No need for any special folding features or paper stocks. 
 
13. What applications require post sheet inserter, i.e., tabs? 

A. Only a few jobs require tabs so not a very important feature.  Please indicate if your pricing includes a 
tab feature or not in your proposal. 

 
14. On Page 2/8 it lists a total of 10 Color A3 Copiers producing a color monthly volume at 62,595 and monochrome at 

47,922. What anticipated monthly volumes (color/monochrome) for the Category #2 Color Systems? What 
percentage of these volumes (color/monochrome) do you estimate for the Category #1 Color System?  Are you also 
anticipating bringing outsourced work in-house to be produced on the Category #1 Color System? 

A. Attachment #1 Excel Document with Current Sate Analysis detail sheet provides the current volumes 
per device.  No outsourced document volume is anticipated to be brought in at this time. 

 
15. Are you seeking to print envelopes on the Category #1 Color System, if so, what size envelopes and anticipated 

volumes? 
A. No 
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Bidder #5 RFP Questions 
 
1. Are the personal BW Printers networked – if not can we propose an alternate solution? 

A. See Attachment #1, Current State Analysis sheet, Column F for those indicated as Local without an IP 
Address where no network drop is available. 
 

2. Are the BW and Color printers specs firm at 40PPM minimum?  Will any alternate ppm be acceptable? 
A. That spec if firm. 

 
3. Do you currently insure your leased equipment?  

A. Yes 
4. How do you want us to represent the buyout of current lease on the pricing sheets provided? 

A. Either as a separate line item, or blended into the cost of each device. 
 

5. On the Current State Analysis, is the average cost per page based on a blended rate?  If not please clarify how you 
calculated that rate? 

A. This is a TCO average cost per page that is a formula of the total TCO monthly cost per device divided by the 
total monthly page volume.  The excel formula can be seen in column N. 
 

6. Please clarify in more detail what advanced scanning means to you and should include? 
A. Please see the standard specs as outlined in the RFP required specs in Attachment A 4.1 

 
7. Please clarify what ERP workflow is and means to your processes and system and provide additional specifications of 

what is needed.  Is this software or a process you are currently using or wishing to incorporate to use?  
A. Please see the standard specs as outlined in the RFP required specs in Attachment A 4.1 

 
 

Bidder #6 RFP Questions 
 
1. Is the City scanning documents into a current document management/ERP program? If yes, what is the name of the 

document management program?  
A. No 

 
2. Will the City consider accepting “Compatible Supplies” for the existing HP printers if those devices will be remaining 

with the City?  
A. No 

 
3. How many users in the City would be using the “Follow me Print” software?  

A. 350 
 
4. Will there be any type of authentication or badge swipe required for follow me print?  

A. No 

 
5. For Category 2 and 3 devices, would the City accept comparable PPM speed. For instance, 50ppm instead of 55ppm 

or must it be equal or higher rather than lower?  
A. We will accept speed within 4 PPM of this spec or higher 
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6. For Category 3 and 4 devices, is Booklet finishing a 100% requirement or can a standard stapling finisher be quoted?  
A. The Category 3 and 4 specs state booklet OR standard finisher. 

 
7. Would it be possible to obtain a copy of the City’s current lease for their remaining leased equipment?  

A. Not at this time.  There are several leases and the detail for each device is listed in attachment #1, 
current state analysis sheet.  You can unhide the hidden columns to see more detail. 

 
 
 
Bidder #7 RFP Questions 
 
1. City of Tustin Requires Enhanced Scanning capabilities.  The MFP’s come standard with Enhanced Scanning 

capabilities, but can be further enhanced by additional software.  Can you please define what Enhanced Scanning 
capabilities means to the City of Tustin? 

A. Please see the standard specs as outlined in the RFP required specs in Attachment A 4.1 
 
2. City of Tustin may require financial assistance with terminating the current lease obligations of up to $65,000. How 

would you like to see this cost accommodated for in the proposal? A separate line item?   
A. Please see Attachment #1 Excel Document, Solution Pricing Sheet. Bidder Instructions item #3 states to 

build in the $65,000 lease payment cost into your Category #1 to #5 units.  We will also accept an added 
line item for this amount separately if that is easier on the Attachment #1 solution pricing form and on 
the Attachment #3 Cost Proposal Form. 

 
3. How many paper feed drawers will the City of Tustin require on the units in Category #3, 4 and 5 

A. Category 1 -3 include a minimum of 4 trays, Category 4 include 2 Trays.  Category 5 needs 1 tray. 
 
4. Would the City of Tustin consider a providing the bidders a second date to submit additional questions, or an 

opportunity to respond with more questions after the answers given on Sept 15? 
A. No 
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